City of Seattle
Addendum 
Updated on: 04/07/2020

[bookmark: _GoBack]The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #CL0-2185 titled Autonomous Underwater Vehicle (AUV) released on 03/18/2020.  The due date and time for bids is 04/23/2020 2:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers and revisions to the solicitation. This addendum is hereby made part of the solicitation and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting an offer.


	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	03/27/2020
	03/27/2020
	From the “submittal checklist” the main (4) things I will need to submit by 4/8/20 are the following below. 
1)Cover Sheet
2)Legal Name
3) Vendor Questionnaire
4) Bid Offer Form
Can you confirm?
	Yes, please submit the following:
1. Cover Sheet
2. Legal Name
3. Vendor Questionnaire (Mandatory) 4. Bid Offer Form (Mandatory) 
Be sure to send the package by the deadline listed in the ITB or as otherwise amended in an addendum. 
	

	2
	03/27/2020
	03/27/2020
	For the legal name, is a link to our webpage sufficient? 
	The legal name is optional. We will verify this if you’re are awarded a contract.
	

	3
	03/27/2020
	03/27/2020
	I also attached our W9 if that helps?
	You can attach a W9 to your submittal package.
	

	4
	03/27/2020
	03/27/2020
	The warranty and maintenance (for 1 year) is included with the purchase so I just wrote that in for the pricing. Does that work?
	Having the maintenance rolled into the pricing of the AUV is sufficient.
	

	5
	03/27/2020
	03/27/2020
	Can you confirm that I will need to register with the “City Online Business Directory”?
	Bids are not rejected for failure to register, however, if you are awarded a contract and have not registered, you will be required to register.  Please see section 6. Bid Instructions & Information, first paragraph.
	

	6
	03/27/2020
	03/27/2020
	I gather that you will be addressing these questions in a document that will be attached to the posting on your website? And if so, is that something that can be expected by later today or Monday of next week?
	All questions submitted will be answered via addendum and will be posted to our website. 
	

	7
	04/07/2020
	04/07/2020
	Kindly extend these bids for few days.
	Granted.
	ITB CL0-2185 is extended to 04/23/2020. 

	8
	04/07/2020
	04/07/2020
	
	
	Section 6 Bid Instructions & Information, subsection Submittal Requirements, paragraph Paper Copy Submittal, number 2, is replaced with the following:  

In order to comply with social distancing practices, bidder access into the Seattle Municipal Tower will be limited to the 5th Avenue entry (4th Floor). Bids must be accepted by FAS at the 4th floor security desk of
the Seattle Municipal Tower (SMT) by no later than 2 p.m.

· Bids arriving between 12 p.m. and 2pm will be received by FAS staff assigned at the 4th floor security desk.
· Bids arriving prior to 12 p.m., will need to call 206-684-4245 to coordinate bid acceptance.

	9
	04/07/2020
	04/07/2020
	
	
	Section 6 Bid Instructions & Information, subsection Submittal Requirements, paragraph Bid Opening, is replaced with the following:

Bidders wishing to attend the bid opening shall do so via Skype only. Access is listed as follows:

[bookmark: OutSharedNoteBorder][bookmark: OutSharedNoteLink]Join Skype Meeting      
Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App
Join by phone

206-386-1200,6371305# (US) English (United States) 
844-386-1200,6371305# (US) English (United States)  
206-684-5900,6371305# (US) English (United States)  

Find a local number 

Conference ID: 6371305
Forgot your dial-in PIN? |Help   

Important Notice: Due to increased use of Skype for Business related to COVID-19, an additional phone line has been added to the system. Should you receive a busy signal when dialing 206-386-1200, you are encouraged to hang up and dial 206-684-5900. Regardless of which number is dialed, the conference ID within the meeting invite will remain the same.

	10
	
	
	
	
	



		Page 1 of 1
